

Wilton Community Area Partnership (WILCAP) Committee Meeting 27th June 2011 7.30pm Wilton TC Chambers.

1. **Present**- Peter Edge (in the chair), Ivan Seviour, Jimmy Green, Rachel Ashton-Brown, Nigel Lefroy, David Parker, Charles Smith, Clive Upton'

Members of the Public present- Mrs B Belk, Mr D McClane, Suzanne Butters

- 2. Apologies were received from , Trevor long, Jenni Bertram,
- **3.** The minutes of April 18^h 2011 were examined and accepted as a true record. These were proposed by Nigel LeFroy and seconded by Jimmy Green.

4. Matters Arising

Dinton Parish now had a link to the WILCAP website.

5. Public Questions/Observations.

Mr McClane had noticed from the WILCAP flyer that speeding within the Community Area had been raised as an issue. He made the observation that there was currently no format for individuals to follow up speeding issues within their community.

It was noted that sometimes there was a clear perception that vehicles were speeding but without proof this was virtually impossible to take any further.

Mr McClane emphasized the difficulty that some residents at the top end of Shaftesbury Road were still experiencing regarding the judgement of the speed of vehicles as they tried to enter or exit their drives. It was thought there might be a possibility of SID devices being purchased by communities within the partnership, with funding from the Area Board. It was also thought that these devices could then be moved around the communities at regular intervals, as they tend to loose any effect they might have on speeding if they are left in the same place for too long.

6. Wilton Eco Project.

Suzanne Butters gave an update on the current situation with regard to the proposed Eco Project for the former Land Command site. John Glen was in communication with the MOD who are hoping to market the site in July.

There could be a link to a viable community sports facility within this project and it was felt that this idea would be worth some serious exploration.

Charles Smith proposed that WILCAP support the Eco Project, this was seconded by Nigel LeFroy. The proposal was fully supported by all the members of WILCAP

7. Andrew Jacks Community Profile Data.

Some members had briefly looked at the data supplied by Andrew Jacks. Clive outlined a few of the Community health issues that he had identified from the data. Members felt that they needed to look at the Data in more detail. It was agreed that this would be a main agenda item for the next meeting and members were asked to be prepared for this. It was hoped that an identified Health Issue might be linked to the Eco Project if this was appropriate.

8. WILCAP Parishes.

All the WILCAP parishes were put into the middle of the table and members were asked to select which They could be responsible for. The table below shows the allocation.

WILCAP Parish	WILCAP MEMBER
Wilton	David Parker
Quidhampton	Peter Edge
Burcombe Without	Nigel LeFroy
Dinton	Rachael Ashton-Brown
Compton Chamberlayne	Charles Smith
Bishopstone	Clive Upton
Bowerchalke	Charles Smith
Alvediston	James Thompson
South Newton	Jimmy Green
Netherhampton	David Parker
Barford St Martin	Nigel LeFroy
Teffont	Jimmy Green
Stratford Tony	Ivan Seviour
Broadchalk	Charles Smith
Ebblesbourne Wake	Clive Upton

It was felt that one of the first jobs would be to contact the parish to perhaps find out what community Groups exist in the area and whether the parish would like a visit from WILCAP.

9. WILCAP Website

It was a little disappointing to report that the recent WILCAP publicity had had very little effect on website hits .lvan would send a list asap to Rachael regarding the parish allocation of WILCAP members .

10. **Treasurers Report** The balance in the bank remained the same as last month at £5710:05.

11. Community Plan/Wilton Vision.

After the evenings discussions there would appear to be a couple of items/issues that could be added to the list.

- 12. **Correspondance.** Trevor Long had forwarded ideas to members about the proposed participation in the survey ready for the next meeting.
- 13. AOB
 - Ivan would ask the Wilton Town Clerk about charges for use of the Chambers.
 - Clive Upton mentioned the recent meeting he had attended at the Guildhall in Salisbury with the County Council. He reported that the meeting was basically dominated by a furious response from local people about the parking charges and very little about the Councils long term strategic planning.

Date of the next meeting **Monday July 25th 2011 at 7.30pm in Wilton Town Council Chambers.** There being no other business the meeting closed at 9.05pm.